
Links to Cost-Calculators and Additional Resources 

Cost-Calculators

Alcohol Misuse
• George Washington University Alcohol Treatment ROI Calculator,

http://www.alcoholcostcalculator.org/roi/

Diabetes
• Diabetes at Work, Conducting a Diabetes Assessment.  General Assessment Tool.

http://www.diabetesatwork.org/diabetesatwork/assessing_gen.cfm

Obesity and Physical Activity
• American Cancer Society ROI Calculator for Obesity and Physical Activity,

http://www.acsworkplacesolutions.com/obesitycalculator.asp

• Magellan Health Services Obesity Cost Calculator.
http://www.magellanassist.com/customer/services/obesitycost/default.asp

Tobacco
• American Cancer Society ROI Calculator for Tobacco,

http://www.acsworkplacesolutions.com/tobaccocalculator.asp

• America’s Health Insurance Plans (AHIP) and Center for Health Research, Kaiser
Permanente Tobacco ROI calculator, http://www.businesscaseroi.org/roi/default.aspx

• Free & Clear Employer and Health Plan ROI Calculator for Tobacco,
http://www.freeclear.com/case_for_cessation/econ_impact.aspx?nav_section=2#

Additional Resources

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Federal)
• Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP),

http://www.cdc.gov/nip/ACIP/default.htm

- Standards for Child and Adolescent Immunization Practices:
http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications/pink/appendices/H/standards-pediatric.pdf

- Standards for Adult Immunization Practices:
http://www.cdc.gov/nip/recs/rev_stds_adult_AJPM.pdf

• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ), http://www.ahrq.gov

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), http://www.cdc.gov

• Healthy People 2010 Goals, http://www.healthypeople.gov/

• National Guidelines Clearinghouse, http://www.guideline.gov/

• National Healthcare Quality Report (AHRQ), http://www.qualitytools.ahrq.gov/

• National Institutes of Health (NIH), http://www.nih.gov

• Office of the U.S. Surgeon General, http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/

• Steps to a Healthier U.S., Prevention Portfolio, Department of Health and Human
Services (U.S. DHHS), http://www.healthierus.gov/steps/documents.html#portfolio
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7 Resources & Tools

• U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (USDHHS), http://www.dhhs.gov/

• U.S. Preventive Services Task Force (USPSTF), http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/prevenix.htm

• U.S. Public Health Service (USPHS), http://www.usphs.gov

Professional Organizations

• American Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP), http://www.aafp.org

• American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP), http://www.aap.org

• American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG), http://www.acog.org

• American College of Occupational and Environmental Medicine (ACOEM),
http://www.acoem.org/

• American College of Preventive Medicine (ACPM), http://www.acpm.org/

• American Medical Association (AMA), http://www.ama.org

• American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA), http://www.asha.org

• American College of Allergy, Asthma, & Immunology (ACAAI), http://www.acaai.org

• American College of Cardiology, http://www.acc.org/

Other

• Institute of Medicine (IOM), http://www.iom.edu

• National Committee on Quality Assurance (NCQA), http://www.ncqa.org

• HEDIS Data Set, National Committee on Quality Assurance (NCQA),
http://www.ncqa.org/communications/publications/hedispub.htm

Condition/Disease Specific Resources (Federal)

• Joint National Committee on the Prevention, Detection, Evaluation, and Treatment
of High Blood Pressure (JNC 7),
http://hyper.ahajournals.org/cgi/content/full/hypertensionaha;41/6/1178

• National Cancer Institute (NCI), http://www.nci.nih.gov

• National Cholesterol Education Program (NCEP),
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/about/ncep/index.htm

• National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov

> Dietary Approaches to Stop Hypertension (DASH) Eating Plan,
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/public/heart/hbp/dash/.

> Framingham-based risk assessment tool,
http://hp2010.nhlbihin.net/atpiii/calculator.asp?usertype=prof.

> Healthy diet tip sheets, http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/chd/Tipsheets/daily.htm.

> Hypertension risk assessment tool,
http://hp2010.nhlbihin.net/atpiii/calculator.asp?usertype=prof.

> Therapeutic lifestyle change tip sheets,
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/chd/Tipsheets/daily.htm.

> Your Guide to Lowering your Cholesterol Level with Therapeutic Lifestyle Changes,
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/public/heart/chol/chol_tlc.pdf.
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• National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA),
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/

• National Institute of Occupational Health and Safety (NIOSH),
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html

Condition/Disease Specific Resources (Non-Federal)

• American Cancer Society (ACS), http://www.acs.org

• American Dental Association (ADA), http://www.ada.org

• American Diabetes Association (ADA), http://www.diabetes.org

• American Dietetics Association (ADA), http://www.eatright.org

• American Heart Association (AHA), http://www.americanheart.org

• American Lung Association (ALA), http://www.lungusa.org

• American Managed Behavioral Healthcare Association (AMBHA),
http://www.ambha.org

• American Stroke Association, http://www.strokeassociation.org

• March of Dimes, http://www.marchofdimes.com

• National Mental Health Association (NHMA), http://www.nmha.org

• National Stroke Association, http://www.stroke.org

Supplemental Guides and Resources

• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, The Pocket Guide to Clinical Preventive
Services 2005, http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/pocketgd.htm

• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, 2005 National Healthcare Disparities
Report, http://www.ahrq.gov/qual/nhdr05/nhdr05.htm

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, The CDC Guide to Breastfeeding
Interventions, http://www.cdc.gov/breastfeeding/resources/guide.htm

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, The Community Guide to Preventive
Services, http://www.thecommunityguide.org/

National Business Group on Health Resources

• Improving Health, Improving Business: the Employer’s Guide to Health
Improvement and Preventive Services,
http://www.businessgrouphealth.org/services/index.cfm

• Consumer Drive Healthcare for Children: An Employer’s Guide to Developing Child
and Adolescent Benefits,
http://www.businessgrouphealth.org/prevention/et_childhealthcareconsumer.cfm

• An Employer’s Guide to Behavioral Health Services: A Roadmap and
Recommendations for Evaluating, Designing, and Implementing Behavioral Health
Services, http://www.businessgrouphealth.org/prevention/et_behavioralhealthreport.cfm




